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From: chmn <chmp@daegoviins

Sent: 18 January 2022 16:00

Ta jsaa@dae.gov,in; ppsjsaa@dae.gov.in

Subject: Fw; HEpt e G 1) qere S qreer diser - o 2021 % ey 8
Artachments: deply fawgs e i goe dea TREBTY TR & 2021 pdf
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From: Director (OL) <dirol-culture@nicin>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:48 PM
To: chairman@lsvo.gov.in; Secretary(Minority Affairs) <secy- mma@nic.in>; RAJESH KOTECHA <secy-ayush@nic.in>; Shii
Ajay Seth <secy-dea@nic.in>; Mano] Joshi <secyurban@nic.in>; sanjay Singh <secy-steel@nic.in>; K. Sanjay Murthy
<secy.dhe@nic.in; Mr Lok Ranjan <secydoner@nic.in>; ROHIT KUMAR SINGH <Secy-ca@nic.ine; Secretary Dof
<fertsec@nic.in>; secy-ipp <secy-ipp@nic.in>; Ms S, Aparna <secy-pharma@nic.in>: Secretary MCA <secy.mca@nic.ine;
Office of Secretary, Personnel <secy_mop@riicine; Trilochan Mohapatra <dg.icar@nic.in>; Sanjay Agarwal <sety~
agri@gov.inz; Anll Kumar Jain <secy.moc@nic.in> Mr Sudhanshu Pandey <Secy-food@nic.in>; Secretary MoFp
<secy.mofpi@nic.in®; Alok Tandon <secy-mines@nic.in>; Secy-ol. <sacy- -ol@nicd>; Mr Nagendra Nath Sinha
<secyrd@nic.in>; Lakshmi Naryain <secy-tribal @nic.in>; Shii Pankal Kumar <secy-mowr@nic.in>; secretary-
posts@indiapost.gov.in; K Rajaramarn <secy-dot@nic.in>; Mr. indu Shekhar Chaturvedi <ggoy-riwe@nicing; secy moca
<secy.moca@nic.in>; Mr Sunll Kumar ¢secy-mopr@nic.in®; charmen@das.goviin Sé&cretary Toutlsm <sectour@nic.| inw;
Ms Leena Nandan <secy-moef@nic.in>; Mr Atul Chaturvedi<secyahd @nic.in>; Secy PNG <sec. prg@nicin>; Office of
Secretary Ports Shipping and Waterways <secyship@nicin>; Secretary MoES <secrétary@moes.gov.ins, SANJAY
BHATTACHARYYA <secycpvi@maa.gov.in>; Shii V. Stinkvas <secy-arpg@nic.in>: Dr Rajesh 5 Gokhale <secy.dbi@nicd in;
Mr Ajay Tirkey <secylr@niciine; Mr Indevar Pandey <secy.wed@nic, in>; SUIATA CHATURVEDI <secy-sports@nic.in>; Ral
Kumar <sdpns@nic.in>; Shri B, Anand <secyesw@nic,in>; Office of Smratary {C&PC) <sec.cpe@nic.in>y Shri Tarun Bajaj
Sectetary DOR <rsecy@nicine; Shri All R. Rizvi <secy-dpe@hic.in>; Secfetaw Textiles <secy-texties@nicins; Amyit Lal
Meena <splsecy log@gov.in>; SECRETARY DST <dstsec@nic.in>; Shrl Debasish Panda Secretary FS <sew~fs@ma: in>;
SAURABH KUMAR <secyeast@mea. gov.in>; Shri Alok Kumar <secy-power@nic,in>; Narayans Raju <gri.raju@nic.i f;
Shri Anoop Kumar Menditratta <secylaw-dla@nic.in»; Dirdctor General CSIR zdgesir@csirresdne TV. Somanathan
<secyexp@anicin>; O/o Seey Labour Employment <secy-lshour@nic.in>; Gyanesh Kumar <secympa@nic.in>; SECRETARY
MORTH <secy-road@nic.in>; Dr(Mr) G © Samanta <secymospi@nic.in>; Mr R Subrahmanyam <secywel@nic.in>; Apurva
Chandra <secy.Inb@nic.in>; Bidyut Behari Swain <secretary-msme@nic.in>: Mr Rajesh Bhushan <secyhfw@njc.in>; Dr,
Sameer Sharma, 1AS <cs@ap.gov.in>; Naresh Kumar <cs-arunachal@nic.i in=; Hishnu Barue 1AS <cs-assam@nic.in>; Chisf
Secretary Bihar <cs-bihar@nic.in>; Chief Secretary Office <csoffice.cg@gov.in>; Chief Secretary <cs-goa@nic.in>;
chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in; Sanjeey Kaushal, IAS <cs@hiry.nic, in>; Ram Subhag Singh <cs-hp@nic.ine; cs-jandi <cs-
jandk@nic.in>; bharatbhushanvyasias@gmail.com; Shri Sukhdev Singh <cs-jharkhand@nic.in>; cs@karnataka Bov.in;
officeofcs@gmail.com; Dr.V.P.Joy 1AS <chiefsecy@kerala.gov.ins; Igbal Singh Bains <cs@mip. nic.in>;
chiefseeretary @maharashtra.gov.in; cs-manipur <cs-manipur@nic.iny; csosmeg <cso-meg@nic.ine; Mr JAN ALAM
<csngi@nic.in>; Suresh Chandra Mahapatra <cseri@nic.in>; Chief Secretary, Punjab <cs@punjabmail.gov.in>;
csraj@rajasthan.gov.in; Mr 5.€ Gupta <cs-skm@nic.in>; cs@tn.gov.in; tnstateeoc@grhall.com; €5 Telangana
<cs@telangana.gov.in>; cs-tripura <cs-tripira@nicin>; CHIEF SECRETARY GoUP <csup@nic.in>; chief secretary-<cs-

1
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wttarakhand@nic.in>; Shrl H K Dwived! <cs-westbengal@nic.in>; Chief Secrefary Andamans <cs-andaman@nic.ins
Dharam Pal <adviser-chd@nic.in>; Administrator DNH DD <administrator-dd-dnh@nic.in>; Shri Vijay Kumar Dev
<csdelhi@nicine; Praful Patel <li-admin@nic.iny; Chief Secretary (5, Puducherty <¢s.poh@nicin®; ¢ miz
<cs_miz@redifmail.come: directorgenerzlasi@egmail.com; umeshkumarph@pmall com; archives <archives@nic.inx; nai
dg office <nal.dg.office@gmail.com>; cantralreferencelibrary@gmail.com; vinod shiksha <vinod.shiksha@gmail.coms;
hindicell ni <hindicell.ni@gmail.com>; infe@ngmaindia.gov.in; ngma delhi <ngma.delhi@gmail.com>; Partha Sarthi Sen
Sharma <dg.nmnd@gov.in>; directorarkchicknow@gmail.com; ansihead@gmail.com; Dir Manager Singh
<dg.nric@gov.in>; allahabadmuseum@rediffmail.com; directorigrms@gmail.com; Praveen Kumar Mishra <dirigrms-
mMp@nic.in>; shose@ncsm.gov.in; dgo@nesm.gov.in; Dr. Praduman K. Sharma <tegistrar.nrai@gov.ine: Prof Dr Manvi
Seth Dean and HoD Museology <manvi.seth.nmi®@gov.inz; simaac@gmail.com; salarjungmuseum @gmail.com; RRRLF
<rrrif-wb@nicin>; ninmihindiunit@gmail.com: kboplibrary@gmaii com: dgdpl gov <dgdpl.gov@gmail.corm;
dpl@dpl.gov.in; Rampur Raza Library <raza.library@nic.In>; divectorrazalibrary@gmail.com; Shri. Ramakrishina Vadels
<secretary@lalitkala.goviin>; Anjali <hindisection@lalitkala.gov.in>; Sahitya AKaderi <secretary@sahitya-
akademi.gov.in>; Anupam Tiwari <eh@sahitya-akademi.gov.in>; rajibhasha@sangeetnatak.gov,in;

- nzecindia@gmai comy; dianmuseumkotkata2 @gmail.comy; nzecindia@yahoo.com; nezco@redifimail.com;
nezecdimapur@yahoo.co.in; nezecdimapurne@gmail.corn; director@sczeenagpur.nic.in; sczeehagpurl9gé@egmail.com;
s52¢c1986@gmail.com; wzgeccom @rediffmail.com; directorezcckolkata@yahoo.in; Eﬁmgsds@gmat Lo,
nationalschoolofdrama@gmail.com; director@kalakshetra.in, dd@kalakshetra.in; cibstadakh@gmail.com; veoffice cuts
sveoffice.cuts@gmail comp; registraroffice cuts <registraroffice.cuts@gmail.com>; computer astt vimhk
<compter.astt.vmhk@gmail.coms; victomem@gmail.com; nnmregistrar@gmall.cosm; ve@nhm.ac.in
baidyanathl4@gmail.com; Director <dir.cort@nic.in>; circlekol asi <circlekal.asi@gmail.com>; dhiman dutta
<dhiman.dutta@makalas.gov.in>; gs asistic <gs.asiatic@gmall. com>; theasiaticsociaty@gmail.com;
rajbhashaignca@gmail.corn; membersecretary ighca, min of culture <ms@ignea.nic.in>; msignca@yahoo.com;
psmsnmand@gmail.com; directornma@gmail.cof; diFectorcihes @gmail.com; ceoncf2014@gmail.com; Pappunjay
Kumar <ghsm-culture@gov.in>; directoradmn lgnca <directoradmn.ignca@gmail.com>; honerc@ansi gov.in;
roshinagowloog@gmailcom; rscgy@sanchamet.in

subject: “F&pTa avne At fe-d gae S grepR drer - a9 2021 Fody )
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B Mo, HIO1/3202 1-Hindi
Govt of fndia
Mimstry of Crltare
(Official Langunagh Division)

Contral Seerctariar Library
Grotnd floor, Shasttt Bhawar,
“New Detbi- 110061
Pratecd: gﬁ}‘amaxy? 2022
ffice Mamorpndum

Sl Oiging Bisdl Boslk Wettng Award Sebeme do "Calture® Gor fhe calondar vears 2021
vegarding,

With reference te the abové mentioned subjeet it 1 hereby Infutned that this Ministey ha bioen
nplethenting ¢ schirme regarding fhe Origingl Hindi Brek Wiiting on e subjest of "cutture”, duaring
the yéar 2%}21 upder which the onbries e inviled Bom song the Indian writars who huve
wiittanipblished ihcit booibooks o “ndian Cuitare” '
 originally i Hindi i@ﬁﬁkﬁagﬁ, The eatrios must seach fhis offics latest by 31" March, 2082,

s old heritage, refigion, phillosophy and ast e,

Lo i scope and elietbility criterls under the seheme B as follows

5 Al officersiemployess (wafters bf the books) who sré working i -é;}r hiave votived from the
Comtral  GoviiSmie  GovtiUnion  Tenitorfes’  Ministrles/Deparimonts/their
attached/ Bubordtvate Offices, Public Beewr Thudertaidngs, 'ﬁai?ﬁg&*@é‘i@g@ﬁ ok Financial

Instibitions, Autonswous Bodies owmed of cotitrolled by Contral/State Govt., Central

Ulibwersities/State Universities? Training instifutes, dre eligible to partivipate and send thelr
extrios wader this scheme. '

e The weiters 6F the book must st their entries duly verified and recormmended by their
Hend of the Department. o case of retired pesonnels foo: these onfries must be
ﬁésﬁ.ﬁg}ani@ By fhie due verification/ recommendations of thy Head'of Dépariment of their
previons Depattinent.

3. The awards for the year 20837

First Prize - R 60,0000 along will a certificate and memento.

Seponid Prize - Rs45, 0000 along with s certiffeate.and memento.

Third Prize - Re 30,000/ along with.a certificate aud mermento.

Cansotation Prize (Feur) .- Rs10,000/ along with a cortificate ind memento.
{will be given to each of the awardess)




The tersas and conditions sadey the ;—gg?mméa are 2 flows

e

fiNe]
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&
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i

T case of & book haviay mers e one writex, wg}amm prefortn, by each of the writer,
may be filied vp-and shoutd be duly verified

Undes the schoms oply those books ae ﬂ’ilglbl%f accoptably for awards  that will heve

“heen wriffen by the wiiter Bisolf eriginelly fo Hindi Transiated book on apy of the

aubjmw will not he docepted.

| Any bool/bunks already rewarded by dny Gowt office/Or gxmmmﬁ will not be eligible

unger the schieme, Prior & the anouncement of award noder this scheme, i aiy ook i
awarded any grize tnder any other awards schieme, the wiiter must nfimate sbout this to
the Mindstry of Culture iimediately. _
Yuderihe sohowme, the books published bewween £ Tamoary, 2021 to 3% December 2021,
axp aceeptable for the consideration of the awards.

The subject matter of the book should be amalytival. B the bouks wrilten as thesis for

PRI and the books written 1o the form of peetry, novel, and story, gi&yg drama sud alse
avatext bookete will sot be sonsidered for the awards.

The Garts and fgures ghaw in the bosk will b e sole responsibility of the wrfters. They

would; 6% far a8 possible, mention: the referencies of the facts Rir thelr antheativation.

H any writer had got gy srize wnder this schewe duriog the previons three years, then his
siviry will mot be cousidersd for fwards.

Thebook should have o mintmum of 100 pages.

H the evaluntion conpmittee affer evaluating the beoks comes 1o the conclusion thai no
book dessrses to be swanded, ther in such cabe the decision of the selecton conumitiee,
woild be final.

2 bogk selscted for Ehe awars:% haa mere than oae wrlter, the amount, ai’ the wward Wil

e distributed equally duiong hews and thecrtificate and mementos fo be glven 16 them

will have the joint inscriptions & ey,

:ﬁé{aﬁiﬁ‘ of sending the enivies:

The entries must be sent shxmfg,é:z a proforma given n-the dnnexurs, wWhich should be duly
{ilied in, along with a cofification fom the concerned Department/ Organisation, The
eiteies with ncomplets intormals o By otheswise, will not bes aam?tui i ARy (AL,

With cach entyy minimurn of three copits of ii‘iﬁ Book arg veguired fo be sent and the
‘raoks received in this Minstry will not be refutned.

Alt Bogks for the Calendar Year 2021 must reach fhe 'Mzmsrxy of Culars' latest by
31“‘ Mareh, 2022, The eaivies reveived after preserivied date will not be congidered for
wrnd,

Evaluation procedore of Boalke:

The svaliustion of books will be done by a selection commiites a5 per the griteria preseribed
wapder e sehome

Declaring amd dideibuting the awards;

t

The dndobmoton aboer the dedistons trken with regard 1o the awards will be sent tp all the
awam winggrs Hroigh o Wil cammuwwmn s the smie will also be uploaded oo
the website of the Migisty, «

Asprd distribution ceremony will by organised on the date as prescribed by the Ministry.
210,

L NN

L
R B gY\“‘x@ g




e

z Lrenoral conditions,

L

h;

Lk

Thers will be no corres wzzdam:e with segard to iﬁ@ a%fam:s of svaluation of bdoks being
soisidlersd for the awapd.

The award winners coming fo reeeiye the swards from out-stations will be retroborsed
with class throe aiv-conditioned mitway fire,

The arrangements for steving in Delli will have to Bemade by the writers fimssf,

Ths detatled Information roparding the soheme is slso available on the Wivdsiry's website
www indisgutte ety

Tel. No. 01123383052 S B BT

%M"“‘M”?""‘

{Dy. R. Ramesh %1} "
Divestor (OL)

Blstsihutiony

1,

L

NI, Ministcy of Culowrs with the regust

President Seoretavial/Vice- Presidest Secretaript / Jﬁk Sabha Secrcleriat/ Rajye Sabha
SBecretariat/Prive Vifnish offiee’ Cabinel ScortatiatBlection Commission/UPSE, Now
Dolhi,

Al Ministries/ Depustinests oF the Covt, oF Tudis, They A raguisted to circiiate s

sehems aviong: their sttached/subordinate offices, swfontmond organisations and the

offives controlled by them.

Director, public relations (o Tuformation and Broadeasting), PIB; New Delki. They ate
réguested to- clrinitate thiy scheine ih the ety and slectronie media for ndeessary
inforimation

Usniversity Grant Comtaiasion, BhadurShuk Pafse Marg, New Deihl,

Parliamentry Conwiitien-on Official Langiege, 11 Teon Muith Marg, New Delhi,

: __2 '%h%z:;f may Hpidad the above OM in e

webgiteof the Minis stry
Al state Govérament ﬁ*mmmi:i ARUT Seeretariats
Chiard e,




Proforma

iﬁﬁ‘gﬁwﬂﬁi Eindd bpok writing axpard Belieme on (O whinre” for i eslenday endayr vesy 2031

. ‘ Y T o
1. Mams of iz Book:

2,41} Name of the wWrlierog-wrlier st s s o s r g s s £
{'ﬁ heviritér and qo-writer i regudred to T the proforma sepamt 13;} '

- (2) Complete addross {with pin code) O P SR SR

{3) Teleprone/Mobile No, ' ot e S e 15568 b i b 08
{4} E‘:ﬁlﬁﬁli S S SRR S P O ST,
3. (1) Wame of the Publisher

{33 Complets address of fhe Publisher A1t o et s et e

£3} Yeur of the Publivation

4. Whether the book has ever bees awarded with any prize by any erganisaton! Yosiio
Hyes, the details thereof- C Suitnrr e et e e e b e

5.1 cestify thaty-
(U s iesimminsimnicncossnnes BVERRERET OLBRIT vvre et o 8158 Tridian citiven.,

(2 1 s wosldg infhave retied Fom the centall State Gove, office orits subordinate's office

AT TR ENREER S SV ET R0 VR i R R AR E S X R R R B B e Mg G B T R L PR T2 Ry N Y R P ST e e ey PPy

(3) The Boak has been wriften by me otigioally T HIL oy et oo emsessomsansvnsis sosvessssoseens

{4} The inslusion of my beok under this award scheme daos tiot in any way violate the copyright of any
other person wid Lam fully responsible for the Tacts and fgures given inmy book,

I aise promise that T will comply with all the torms and condition of the "Oviging! Hindi book
writing award ssheme on Caltyre™,

PRACE. oot st vnsinnsanes
TRBEE ivsccns s s i inroens

Signanure of the WHEHACOWIO oo s s escansos




Certificats of the Uifice

Shri / Smt . N nggﬁmwﬁ cevereresns oo reerevsees 18
working in mﬁ‘; ﬁﬁma ?«%e f%r h&g W %’ﬁ;&,z’z A BO0K i revsnicos s ( HAMO
of the beok ¥ originally in Hindi, which can be con :ﬁﬁmeé for ;m%msmn gnder the
“"Original Hindt Book writing award schems on Culture” as per the conditions of
the scheme.

Signature of Head of the Deptt. (with stamp)

Certificate of the Office

SHEF £ SEIE oo omere s st mgﬁ.gﬂmm O
retived from the office @f {553 éamd e enires it s vivres ﬁzf: !%a has
written 4 BOOK i {mmg zyf iha hmk } nggmily in Hindi,

swhich can be sonsidered for -mgimwn untler the "Original Hindi Book writing
award scheme on Culfure” as per the conditions of the scheme.

Signature of Head of the Deptt. {with stamp)




